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Project Name Kreger Hall Rehab & Addition  Project Number MUN-100022 

Project Location Miami Univ. – Spring St., Oxford    

 

 
Date of Q&A #2 Posting: 10/22/12 
 
Below are the questions that were received from 10/15/22 to date regarding the above-referenced project: 
 

1. Is there a set page limit for the submission of Statement of Qualifications?  
 

A. No. 
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Project Name Kreger Hall Rehab & Addition   Project Number MUN-100022 

Project Location Miami Univ. – Spring St. Oxford      

 

 
Date of Q&A posting:  10/15/12  
 
Below are the questions that have been received to date for the RFQ of the above-referenced project: 
 

1. Will the project require subsurface utility location services or concrete imaging services?    
 

A. The University will provide a survey that will include the known subsurface utilities at the project 
site. The Construction Manager will be responsible for verifying and marking the subsurface 
utilities.  
 

2. My company has limited CM at Risk experience but we do have experience as an at risk General 
Contractor and/or Design-Build Contractor, Will Miami consider that experience?      
 

A. Yes, while CM at Risk experience is preferred, experience as a construction manager in a single 
prime general contracting role or as a design builder will be considered.    
 

3. With the statement “provide evidence of the technical training, education, professional license, etc…,”  
what do you mean by “evidence”? A copy of the actual document?    
 

A. A listing of the individual’s experience such as one would typically find in a resume is sufficient. 
Copies of certification are not required for this submission.  
 

4. With the statement “provide evidence of the company’s ability in terms of workload and availability,” what 
do you mean by “evidence?”  
 

A. A statement addressing the company’s ability to perform the anticipated work is sufficient.  
 

5. What do you mean by “provide evidence of  evaluation of previous clients”?   
 

A. Actual letters of recommendation or signed evaluations are requested.    
 


